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Action Page 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM: Dr. Lilia Náñez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction 
   
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN WESTED AND 
ECISD FOR THE EVALUATION OF THE AIR TUTORS PROGRAM  

 
DATE: January 16, 2024 

 
 
The purpose of this request is to ask for approval for the Memorandum of 
Understanding between WestEd and ECISD to engage in the evaluation of the Air 
Tutors program.   
 
The purpose of the evaluation is for Air Tutors to improve students’ understanding of 
foundational math concepts and to improve math achievement.  Air Tutors uses live 
online tutoring with a ratio of four students to every tutor.   
 
Data will be used to measure effectiveness of tutoring and the Family Educational 
Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) will be complied with the exception of:  X 
Audit/Evaluation Exception [34CFR §§ 99.31(a)(3) and 99.35] – WestEd has been 
designated as the “authorized representative” of partner to audit or evaluate a Federal 
or State supported education program.   
 
The MOU will expire August 31, 2026. 
 
 

******************** 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of MOU between WestEd and ECISD for the evaluation of the Air Tutors 
Program 


